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From: john <perhav@gci.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Assembly

Subject: mandate/fines

I would like to thank the assembly for getting more serious about the mask mandate by adding fines to
individuals and businesses, covid is disasterous for this holiday season and our community in general. T am
adding a partial list of things we do know to protect our life/health and safety:

1. life vests 14. boots

2. survival suits 15. safety glasses

3. masks 16. safety helments/hats

4. glasses 17. seat belts

5. seat belts 18. child car seats

6. hearing aides 19. braces

7. face masks-esstial to keep frostbite
down 20. retainers for teeth

8. hats 21. helmets

9. coats 22. various pads, depending on sport

10. gloves 23. casts

11. jock straps/cups 24. various braces, depending on injury area
12. snow suits 25. ace bandages

13. snow pants 26. bandages

This is just a partial list. T know you all have many others. Masks now being the most important other
than vaccines.

Jjohn havrilek



